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Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

From: Bruce Rucker [brucker@stellar-environmental.com)]
Sent: Friday, March 31, 2006 10:03 AM

To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Subject: RO#0000246 - Redwood Regional Park

Jerry -

Per ACDEH requirements, we uploaded today the Q1-2006 Bioventing Status Report for RO#
0000246 (Redwood Regional Park}. The key finding is that our air compressor injection
test in VW-3 to try to establish air injection flow paths was not successful. VW-2 is
also still fully flocded. Partial injection is occurring in previocus well VW-1. We're
really hoping that the new wells will perform when the subsurface dries out, otherwise
more aggressive evaluation/corrective action to bring theose wells on line will be
warranted. We should know for sure one way or the other by the next O&M report (late June
- early July 2008).

Bruce M. Rucker, R.G., R.E.A

Stellar Environmental Solutions, Inc.
2198 Sixth Street, #201

Berkeley, CA 94710

Tel: 510-644-3123
Fax: 510-644-38B5K9
e-mail: brucker@stellar-environmental.com
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Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

From: Bruce Rucker [brucker@stellar-environmental.com]
Sent: Tuesday, November 15, 2005 8:59 AM

To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Cc: Richard Makdisi

Subject: RE: Redwood Regional Park Service Yard

Thanks Jerry. We are in agreement that the higher density sampling

{quarterly) will provide more data points for evaluating the efficacy of the bioventing
system, as well as the performance of the new well. It's always good for us to get your
periodic feedback. No change in the schedule: Nov 28-30 for well installations, and Dec
1-7 (?) for blower install. We are hopeful that we can startup and optimize air flows
socn thereafter. We will then evaluate water levels affecting the Bvs and VvMPs and
decide when to conduct the baseline soil vapor sampling and initial ISR test (if water
levels are high and screens are saturated, it would neot be optimum conditions to conduct
sampling/testing). Feel free to drop by the site, or call for updates. Thanks again.
Bruce

————— Original Message-----

From: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health [mailto:jerry-wickham@acgov.orgl
Sent: Tuesday, November 15, 2005 8:31 AM

To: brucker@stellar-environmental.com

Cc: Richard Makdisi; Neal Fujita

Subject: RE: Redwood Regional Park Service Yard

Bruce,

Given the high wvariability in results for individual wells, the beginning of remediation,
and installation of a new well , reducing groundwater monitoring at this time would be
difficult to approve.

Regards,

Jerry Wickham

Hazardous Materials Specialist
Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbcor Bay Parkway

Suite 250

Alameda, CA 94502-6577

510-567-6791 phone

510~337~9335 Fax
jerry.wickham@acgov.oryg

----- Original Message-----

From: Bruce Rucker [mailto:brucker@stellar-environmental.coml
Sent: Thursday, November 10, 2005 5:02 PM

To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Cc: Richard Makdisi; Neal Fujita

Subject: Redwood Regional Park Service Yard

Jerry -

As you discussed with Neal Fujita earlier, we anticipate installing the full-scale
bioventing system by mid-December 2005. EBRPD has asked us to project annual expenditures
for Year 2006 activities, including groundwater monitoring. We would like to know if
Alameda County Health would be amenable to reducing groundwater monitoring from guarterly
to semi-annual, given the approximately 5 years of available guarterly groundwater
monitoring data for the impacted wells. In our professional opinion, semi-annual
groundwater monitoring will be sufficient to continue to evaluate site hydrochemical
trends and potential impacts to Redwood Creek.

It would be very helpful if you could give us vyour thoughts on this, so that we could
. .




- . s

incorpeorate any reduction in mgtoring frequency intoc our projged costs. If you feel
that this a reasonable modification, we will make a formal recommendation/petition in the
upcoming Year 2005 Annual Summary Report. Thanks in advance for your reply. Bruce

Bruce M. Rucker, R.G., R.E.A

Stellar Environmental Sclutions, Inc.
2158 Sixth Street, #201

Berkeley, CA 94710

Tel: 510-644-3123
Fax: 510-644-3859
e-mail: brucker@stellar-environmental.com
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Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

From: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Sent:  Monday, September 12, 2005 8:26 AM
To: 'Neal Fujita’

Subject: RE: Redwood Remediation

Hello Neal,

Thank you for keeping me informed of the project schedule. I concur that the schedule for system installation is
extended to December 13, 2005.

Regards,

Jerry Wickham

Hazardous Materials Specialist
Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Suite 250

Alameda, CA 94502-6577
510-567-6791 phone

510-337-9335 Fax
jerry.wickham@acgov.org

From:: Neal Fujita [mailto:nfujita@ebparks.org]
Sent: Friday, September 09, 2005 5:33 PM
To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Subject: Redwood Remediation

Hello Jerry,

As per our conversation today, I am requesting an extension of 30 working days (from the originally scheduled
construction date of October 28, 2005) by which EBRPD will have the full-scale bioventing system construction
completed. It is therefore anticipated that the system will be completed by December 13, 2005,

You will be kept apprised as the process continues forward. EBRPD appreciates your cooperation and
understanding.

Please call me if you have any questions or concerns.

Thanks,

Neal

Neal Fujita

Water Resources Manager
East Bay Regional Park District
2950 Peralta Oaks Ct.
Qakland, CA 94605

{510) 649-3313 direct

(510) 204-0664 fax
nfujita@ebparks.org

9/12/2005




Drogos, Donna, Env. Health

Subject: RO246 - 7867 Redwood Rd
Entry Type: Phone call

Start: Fri 3/25/2006 2:51 PM
End: Fri 3/25/2005 2:51 PM
Duration: 0 hours

RO246 - 7867 Redwood Rd

02/24/05, 9113, neil seda, ebrpd, update receive proposal frm stellar? Redwood park, reviewed? Move fwd, 510-648-3313
3/16/05, 508p, neil sedega, EBRPD, redwood park project, reviewing proposal for bio-venting, 649-3313
New CW to review case, assigning next month




Drogos, Donna, Env. Health

Subject: RO246 - 7867 redwood rd
Entry Type: Phone call

Start: Fri 10/29/2004 3:50 PM
End: Fri 10/29/2004 3:50 PM
Duration: 0 hours

10/27/04, 425p, neil sededa, EBRPD,

Scotts case, redwood regional park

New approach wiremediation, okay wicty re: approach
649-3313

RO246 -

10/29/04, East bay regional parks, Mark

When will we review the report his consultant has not submitted yet?

Told him the same as discussed w/consultant Rucker last week.

When report arrives will review to determine assignment to CW & schedule for review. Was Scott's old case.
Consultant said report will be submitted in a few weeks, we will need to review & respond.

He will submit report.
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Drogos, Donna, Env. Health

From: Bruce Rucker [brucker@stellar-environmental.com]

Sent: Friday, October 22, 2004 8:36 AM

To: Drogos, Donna, Env. Health

Cc: Michael Phelps; Richard Makdisi

Subject: Redwood Regional Park - Alameda County Case no. 4145

Donna-

Thank you for your time on the phone yesterday. You requested that we send this confirming email. We proposed in our
Q3-04 report (dated October 12,

2004) discontinuing field and lab analyses for indicators of natural attenuation. We are proposing (and you verbally
approved yesterday) this revision to the groundwater monitaring program because natural attenuation has not been
effective in the majority of the plume, and active remediation

{bioventing) is being considered to reduce contaminant mass. We are proposing to re-start natural attenuation indicator
analyses after the bioventing system has been operational long enough to produce significant contaminant mass reduction
such that MNA may begin to be effective. We will note this revision in our upcoming (Q4-04) quarterly report.

Please notify us as scon as a new case officer is assigned to this case. We will continue to inform Alameda County of the
status of the bioventing program (next step is bidding the systern construction, to be followed by system construction and
start-up}.

Bruce M. Rucker, R.G., R.E.A
Stellar Environmental Solutions, Inc.
2198 Sixth Street, #201

Berkeley, CA 94710

Tel: 510-644-3123
Fax: 510-644-3859
e-mail: brucker@stellar-environmental.com




Drogos, Donna, Env. Health

Subject: RO246 - 7867 Redwood Rd,
Entry Type: FPhone call

Start: Thu 10/21/2004 4:29 PM
End: Thu 10/21/2004 4:29 PM
Duration: 0 hours

RO246 - 7867 Redwood Rd,

Bruce Rucker, Stellar Env, _

New bio venting pilot report to be submitted in a few weeks, When will it be reviewed?

Not assigned yet, will consider sites & assign interim CW if needed depending on site, risk , etc.

Gave him okay to cease bic parameter sampling per his recc that MNA not working at site, he ¢an confirn to me in e-mail.
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